
   
 

 
 

43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, Ontario 
Canada 
epcor.com 

September 24, 2024   

 

Sent by EMAIL, RESS e-filing 

 
Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
27-2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi, 

Re: EB-2024-0130: EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership’s (“ENGLP”)  
 Cost of Service Filing – Exhibit 10 Revised 

 

It has been brought to our attention that the version of Exhibit 10 filed on July 18, 2024 

inadvertently contains work in progress tracked changes and comments that should have been 

excluded from the final submission.   

 

ENGLP has included a ‘finalized’ version (with tracked changes removed) along with this 

submission and requests that this version replace the version currently available on the RESS 

portal.  No other changes have been made to this Exhibit.   

   

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tim Hesselink, CPA 

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs 

EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership  

(705) 445-1800 ext. 2274 

THesselink@epcor.com 
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